

Priby Council

MEDICAL RESEARCH COUNCIL

VITAMINS: A SURVEY OF PRESENT KNOWLEDGE



Compiled by a Committee appointed jointly by the Lister Institute and Medical Research Council

LONDON

PUBLISHED BY HIS MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE 1932

H.M. Stationery Office Code Number 45-5-67

Universal Decimal Classification 612.392.01 (02)

LONDON: PUBLISHED BY HIS MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE.

To be purchased directly from H.M. STATIONERY OFFICE at the following addresses:

Adastral House, Kingsway, London, W.C. 2;
120 George Street, Edinburgh;
York Street, Manchester;
1 St. Andrew's Crescent, Cardiff;
15 Donegall Square West, Belfast;
or through any Bookseller.

1932.

Price 6s. 6d. net

Medical Research Council

The Rt. Hon. the Viscount D'Abernon, G.C.B., G.C.M.G., LL.D. (Chairman).

The Rt. Hon. LORD MILDMAY OF FLETE, P.C. (Treasurer).

W. S. Morrison, M.C., M.P.

Professor Robert Muir, M.D., Sc.D., F.R.S.

Sir John H. Parsons, C.B.E., D.Sc., F.R.C.S., F.R.S.

Professor J. J. R. Macleod, M.B., D.Sc., F.R.S.

WILFRED TROTTER, M.S., F.R.C.S., F.R.S.

Sir Charles S. Sherrington, O.M., G.B.E., M.D., Sc.D., F.R.S.

J. A. ARKWRIGHT, M.D., F.R.S.

The Rt. Hon. LORD DAWSON OF PENN, G.C.V.O., K.C.B., M.D.

Professor E. Mellanby, M.D., F.R.C.P., F.R.S.

Sir Walter M. Fletcher, K.B.E., C.B., M.D., Sc.D., F.R.S. (Secretary).

Lister Institute: Governing Body

Professor W. Bulloch, M.D., LL.D., F.R.S. (Chairman).

Lieut.-Col. G. W. Addison, R.E. (Hon. Treasurer).

J. A. ARKWRIGHT, M.D., F.R.S.

Professor A. E. BOYCOTT, D.M., F.R.C.P., LL.D., F.R.S.

Professor ARTHUR HARDEN, D.Sc., LL.D., F.R.S.

The LORD MOYNE, P.C., D.S.O.

Professor J. C. G. Ledingham, C.M.G., M.B., F.R.C.P., F.R.S. (Director).

CHELSEA BRIDGE ROAD, S.W. 1.

Committee upon Accessory Food Factors (Vitamins)

(Appointed by the Medical Research Council jointly with the Lister Institute of Preventive Medicine.)

Professor E. Mellanby, M.D., F.R.C.P., F.R.S. (Chairman).

Miss Harriette Chick, C.B.E., D.Sc. (Secretary).

Miss K. H. Coward, D.Sc.

J. M. HAMILL, O.B.E., M.D.

Professor Arthur Harden, D.Sc., LL.D., F.R.S.

Sir William B. Hardy, M.A., F.R.S.

Sir Frederick G. Hopkins, D.Sc., F.R.C.P., F.R.S.

Professor R. A. Peters, M.C., M.D.

O. Rosenheim, D.Sc., F.R.S.

S. S. ZILVA, D.Sc.

VITAMINS: A SURVEY OF PRESENT KNOWLEDGE

CONTENTS

CHAPTER I.	HISTORICAL INTRODU	JCTION		*			*		9
CHAPTER II.	THE FAT-SOLUBLE V	ITAMINS.	VII	AMIN	V A	*	*		3
Historie Separa	tion of the two Fat-soluble	Vitamins		,		,			3
VITAMIN	OF A PATTING A TOP OF THE				*		; *	0	5 5
Grov Suse Syst	thects of Vitamin A Deficie with, 25; Xerophthalmia, 2 seeptibility to Infection, 28; sem to Toxic Influences, 31; roduction, 33.	5; Night-b Susceptib	ilitu	of the	Cen	tral 1	Vervor	;	Ð
Proper	rties and Attempted Isolat perties, 34; Attempts to isola				ŗ	*	٠	. 3	4
The C	olour Reactions and Absorp	otion Spect	rum a	ttribu	ited t	o Vit	amin	A 3	7
The R	elation of Vitamin A to Ca	arotene							9
	iological Estimation of Vit			•			i.e.	. 4	2
The D	inique of the Biological Tes istribution of Vitamin A in dstuffs of Vegetable Origin,	n Naturally						. 4	4
CHAPTER III				*				TINI) A	10
			,	2231201	LLL	LION	TITI	,	
DIOLOGY	OF VITAMIN D in D in relation to Rickets	and Allio	d Die	ordore					8
	iagnosis of Rickets .	s and Ame	u Dis	orders					8
Exper	imental Rickets and Osteo	norosis in	Anim	als.			•		60
									60
	ency of Vitamin D in the l	Diet .							14
Relati Relati Dep min betu the in t	on of Rickets to Sunlight on of Rickets to the Miner rivation of Calcium Alone, D, 58; Deprivation of Pi veen Calcium and Phosphor Occurrence of Human Ricke he Diet to the Occurrence of vals, 60.	and other ral and oth 58; Depri hosphorus o us, 59; Rel ts, 59; Rel	er Co vation and V elation	onstitu n of C itamia n of I of the	ents lalciu n D, Miner Acid-	of the m and 59; al Su Base	ne Die d Vit Balan upply Balan	ys 5 t. 5 a- ce to ce	55 68
	in D and Maternal Feedin							. 6	31
	I Conditions favouring the	Occurren	ce of	Ricke					3
	tile Tetany			~ .		*			i4
	telation of Vitamin D to the D in the Prophylaxis					s and	l Allie		55
Gen to S trat Tox	Disorders eral Adjustment of Diet, 6' funshine or Artificial Source ed Preparations of Vitam icity of Irradiated Ergoster al Conclusions	es of $Ultrain D$, 69;	violet Irre	Radio adiatio	ition,	69; Foo	Conce	re n- 0;	36 73
					*		•		
	TRY OF VITAMIN D . ation of Synthetic Diets b	v Irradiati	on.	*	*	*	*		73 74
The F	decognition of Ergosterol a	s the Pare	ot Su	hotono	o of	Vitor	nin D		75
	solation of Crystalline Vita				01	* I Udi	IIII 10		77
	hemical Changes occurring				goste	rol			78
	r Tests for Vitamin D .			*	No. of				79
Specia	icity of Ergosterol as Prov	ritamin D	*						79
Photo	chemistry of Ergosterol	.b .d.						. 8	30:
Wa	Technique of Irradiation, we-length on Ergosterol, 80; Absorption Spectrum of V	Role of Te	mper	ature,	tions 80;	of 1 Stabi	Differe lity 8	1	

CONTENTS

THE ESTIMATION OF VITAMIN D Comparison of Test Substance with the Standard. Ash Content of Bones (Prophylactic Test), 84; The 'Line Test' (Curative), 84; X-ray Examination (Prophylactic or Curative), 85; Ash Content of the Bones and Degree of Growth of Rats on Basal Diets deprived of Vitamin D but complete in other respects (Prophylactic Tests), 85 Estimation of Vitamin D by the change produced in Faecal pH, 86; Comparison of Methods, 86.	t f
Distribution of Vitamin D in Foodstuffs	. 86
CHAPTER IV. VITAMINS AND DENTAL TISSUES	. 90
Vitamin D in Relation to the Teeth	. 90
Effect of Maternal Feeding, 91. Factors other than Vitamin D which may influence the Structure of th Teeth of Puppies Effect of Cereals on the Structure of the Teeth, 92; Effect of the Minera	. 92
Supply on the Structure of the Teeth, 93.	
Effect of Ultra-violet Irradiation on the Structure of the Teeth .	. 93
Applicability of Animal Results to Man Relation of Structure of Teeth to Dental Disease	. 94
Dental Caries	. 96
Relation between Structure and Presence of Caries in Human Teeth, 96 The Influence of Dietetic Factors on the Initiation, Spread and Healin of Dental Caries in Children, 97.	:
Periodontal Disease	. 100
Vitamins A and D in relation to the Structure of Periodontal Tissues 100; Vitamins A and D in relation to Periodontal Disease, 101. Vitamin C and Dental Tissues	. 102
Chapter V. VITAMIN E	. 104
Historical	. 104
The Results of Deprivation of Vitamin E. Female Sterility, 106; Male Sterility, 106; Vitamin E and Lactation, 107 Decreased Growth and Vigour, 107; Uterine Deciduomata, 108.	. 106 ;
Function of Vitamin E in the Body	. 108
Storage of Vitamin E Chemical Investigation of Vitamin E	. 109
Chemical Investigation of Vitamin E	. 111
Methods employed in Testing for the Presence of Vitamin E	. 112
Distribution of Vitamin E in Nature	. 113
Practical Applications of the Work on Vitamin E	. 117
CHAPTER VI. THE VITAMIN B COMPLEX	. 118
MULTIPLE NATURE OF THE VITAMIN B COMPLEX	. 118
Evidence for the Multiple Nature of Vitamin B	. 119
Further Components of the Vitamin B Complex	. 121
VITAMIN B ₁ (Antineuritic Vitamin)	. 122
Physiological Significance of the Antineuritic Vitamin B ₁	. 128
Growth and Maintenance, 128; Storage and Utilization of Vitamin B ₁ , 129 Loss of Appetite and Inanition, 130; Relation of Vitamin B ₁ to Meta bolism, 131; Relation of Vitamin B ₁ to Secretion of Glands, 134; Relatio of Vitamin B ₁ to Gastro-intestinal Movements, 137; Bradycardia, 137 Relation of Vitamin B to Bacterial Infection, 137; Blood Changes in Re lation to Vitamin B, Deficiency, 137; Excretion of Vitamin B, 138.	; - z ; -
Attempts to Isolate Vitamin B ₁	. 138
Properties of Vitamin B_1	. 142
Methods of Detection and Estimation of Vitamin B ₁ Experiments with Fowls and Pigeons, 147; Experiments with Rats, 149	. 146
VITAMIN B ₂ (ANTIDERMATITIS VITAMIN)	. 150
Symptomatology of Vitamin B ₂ Deficiency in the Rat	. 150
Separation of Vitamin B_2 from Vitamin B_1	. 151
Methods of Estimation of Vitamin B ₂	. 152
Distribution in Foodstuffs of the Vitamin B Complex	. 156.
The (Antineuritic) Vitamin B ₁ , 156; The (Antidermatitis) Vitamin B ₂ , 160	

CONTENTS							
Vitamins B_3 and B_5		165					
VITAMIN B ₄		167					
FACTOR Y		167					
GROWTH FACTORS FOR YEASTS AND BACTERIA, AND THEIR RELATION TO VITAMIN B COMPLEX Growth Factors for Yeasts The Relation of Bios to the Growth of the Yeast Cell, 169; Concents of Bios, 169; The Relation of Bios to Vitamin B ₁ , and the Use of Growth as a Test for Vitamin B ₁ , 170; Synthesis of Vitamin B ₁ by 171.	ration Yeast	. 168 . 168					
Bacterial Reproduction and Growth Factors		172					
Refection		173					
CHAPTER VII. PELLAGRA AS A VITAMIN DEFICIENCY DISEASE History	other	176 176					
The Decreation of Dellaces by Distance Alterestican		177					
The Amino-Acid Deficiency Theory The Pellagra-Preventive Factor		178					
Experimental Blacktongue in Dogs		. 180 . 181					
The Polation between Vitamin R the DD Feater and the D	Black-						
tongue-preventive Factor (Goldberger)		182					
The Maize Toxin Theory of Pellagra		184					
The Present Position of Pellagra Research		185					
CHAPTER VIII. VITAMIN C, THE ANTISCORBUTIC VITAMIN Effects of Vitamin C Deficiency		186					
Guinea-pigs as Experimental Animals, 190; Monkeys as Experim Animals, 193. Origin and Physiological Function of Vitamin C. Origin, 194; Requirements of Different Animals, 194; Storage Excretion, 195; Effect of Vitamin C Deficiency on Metabolism, 19	e and	194					
		. 197					
Concentration of Vitamin C	. ,	. 199					
Chemical and Physical Properties of Vitamin C		202					
Distribution of Vitamin C in Foodstuffs	ent of	204					
Foodstuffs Effect of Heating, 213; Effect of Drying and Preservation, 215.		213					
CHAPTER IX. SOME NUTRITIONAL ASPECTS OF COW'S MILK W	WITH	[
SPECIAL REFERENCE TO VITAMINS		217					
Untreated Cow's Milk		217					
TREATED Cow's Milk (Irradiated, Heated, Dried, or Condensed	,	219					
Irradiated Cow's Milk) .	220					
Irradiated Cow's Milk Heated Cow's Milk Effect of Heating on the Vitamin C of Milk, 221; Effect of Heating the Calcium of Milk, 222.	ng on	221					
Dried Cow's Milk		223 225					
CHAPTER X. VITAMINS AND HUMAN DIETS		226					
Introduction		226					
VITAMIN REQUIREMENTS IN SICKNESS AND CONVALESCENCE		228					
VITAMIN DEFICIENCIES AND DISEASE		230					
Vitamin A	Other	230					
Vitamin D . Inter-relation of Light and Diet as Sources of Vitamin D, 237; Ostelacia, 239; Vitamin D and the Supply of Calcium, 242.	eoma-	237					

Vitamin B ₁ (Antineuritic) Beri-beri as the Result of a Diet consisting too exceed, 243; Non-cereal Foods in Relation to Development of Beri-beri, 250; Intestinal States	Beri-ber	i, 247	; Pe	riod c	f
the Diet of Infants, 250. Vitamin B ₂ (Antidermatitis)	52			ž.	. 250
Vitamin C	· ulue of 1	Foods, 1, 266	; Pe	; Vito riod o	. 253 i- of
CHAPTER XI. VITAMINS IN RELATION TO THE DI	IET OF	THE	MO'	THE	R
AND THE INFANT			×		. 269
DIET OF THE MOTHER IN PREGNANCY Deficiency of Vitamin D and Calcium Deficiency of Vitamin A	*				. 269 . 269 . 270
DIET OF THE MOTHER IN LACTATION Vitamin Deficiencies in Human Milk Experimental Investigations on the Vitamin Co					. 271 . 271 . 272
Prophylactic Treatment of the Mother by Vitar	min Sup	plem	ents	durin	
Lactation				1	. 273
VITAMINS IN INFANCY Proprietary Infants' Foods, 276.		٠		•	. 274
REFERENCES	*				. 278
APPENDIX I. DISTRIBUTION OF VITAMINS II	N FOO	DSTU	JFFS	, ET	304
APPENDIX II. REPORT OF THE CONFER	ENCE	ON	VIT	AMI	N
STANDARDS (LONDON, JUNE 17-20, 1931) .		*			. 313
INDEX					. 321

Priby Council

MEDICAL RESEARCH COUNCIL

VITAMINS: A SURVEY OF PRESENT KNOWLEDGE



Compiled by a Committee appointed jointly by the Lister Institute and Medical Research Council

LONDON

PUBLISHED BY HIS MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE 1932

H.M. Stationery Office Code Number 45-5-67

Universal Decimal Classification 612.392.01 (02)

Medical Research Council

The Rt. Hon. the Viscount D'Abernon, G.C.B., G.C.M.G., LL.D. (Chairman).

The Rt. Hon. Lord Mildmay of Flete, P.C. (Treasurer).

W. S. Morrison, M.C., M.P.

Professor Robert Muir, M.D., Sc.D., F.R.S.

Sir John H. Parsons, C.B.E., D.Sc., F.R.C.S., F.R.S.

Professor J. J. R. Macleod, M.B., D.Sc., F.R.S.

WILFRED TROTTER, M.S., F.R.C.S., F.R.S.

Sir Charles S. Sherrington, O.M., G.B.E., M.D., Sc.D., F.R.S.

J. A. ARKWRIGHT, M.D., F.R.S.

The Rt. Hon. LORD DAWSON OF PENN, G.C.V.O., K.C.B., M.D.

Professor E. Mellanby, M.D., F.R.C.P., F.R.S.

Sir Walter M. Fletcher, K.B.E., C.B., M.D., Sc.D., F.R.S. (Secretary).

Lister Institute: Governing Body

Professor W. Bulloch, M.D., LL.D., F.R.S. (Chairman).

Lieut.-Col. G. W. Addison, R.E. (Hon. Treasurer).

J. A. ARKWRIGHT, M.D., F.R.S.

Professor A. E. BOYCOTT, D.M., F.R.C.P., LL.D., F.R.S.

Professor Arthur Harden, D.Sc., LL.D., F.R.S.

The LORD MOYNE, P.C., D.S.O.

Professor J. C. G. Ledingham, C.M.G., M.B., F.R.C.P., F.R.S. (Director).

CHELSEA BRIDGE ROAD, S.W. 1.

Committee upon Accessory Food Factors (Vitamins)

(Appointed by the Medical Research Council jointly with the Lister Institute of Preventive Medicine.)

Professor E. Mellanby, M.D., F.R.C.P., F.R.S. (Chairman).

Miss Harriette Chick, C.B.E., D.Sc. (Secretary).

Miss K. H. Coward, D.Sc.

J. M. HAMILL, O.B.E., M.D.

Professor Arthur Harden, D.Sc., LL.D., F.R.S.

Sir William B. Hardy, M.A., F.R.S.

Sir Frederick G. Hopkins, D.Sc., F.R.C.P., F.R.S.

Professor R. A. Peters, M.C., M.D.

O. Rosenheim, D.Sc., F.R.S.

S. S. ZILVA, D.Sc.

PREFACE

In 1919 there was published in this series a 'Report on the Present State of Knowledge Concerning Accessory Food Factors (Vitamines)', prepared by a Committee which the Council had appointed jointly with the Lister Institute. The rapid growth of knowledge in this new field of work soon made that monograph obsolete at many points, and a completely new edition, nearly doubled in content, was prepared by the same Committee and issued in 1924. this summary of methods and results was found useful by workers in this and other countries has been well indicated by the numbers sold—10,000 copies of successive impressions have been distributed already. Fresh advances of knowledge soon made complete revision necessary again, and this was undertaken by the Committee in 1930. On this occasion, however, much more complete revision was seen to be required, and the report now presented is an entirely fresh resumption of current knowledge and of technical methods in this subject.

The Committee in preparing this report had the great advantage of Dr. Arthur Harden's services as general editor. They were assisted in the preparation of material for particular sections by Dr. W. R. Aykroyd, Dr. C. W. Carter, Professor S. J. Cowell, Mrs. M. A. Boas Fixsen, Miss E. M. Hume, Dr. G. F. Marrian, Dr. R. A. Morton, and Miss M. H. Roscoe. All the members of the Committee named on the preceding page are responsible jointly for the final shaping of every chapter and for the whole work as now produced. To all these the Council are greatly indebted, and they believe that their feelings of gratitude will be shared by the

innumerable workers now interested in this field of study.

It can hardly be contemplated that the rapid and accelerating growth of the subject can be conveniently followed further by fresh revisions of such a monograph as this. The labour entailed and the sacrifices of time made by research workers in successive revisions of such a monograph are not likely to be justifiable again. The Council have joined with the Reid Library of the Rowett Institute, Aberdeen, and the Imperial Agricultural Bureaux Council, in giving financial support to a new periodical journal, 'Nutrition Abstracts and Reviews', of which the first number appeared in October last. The Council hope that this will provide for the future a regular means of bringing together and making more readily available the results of research work as they accumulate in the now widely distributed and often disconnected fields of work, medical, agricultural, dietetic, and commercial, in which the subject of nutrition is being so rapidly developed.

In an Appendix is given the report of the International Conference on Vitamin Standards, held under the auspices of the Permanent Standards Commission of the League of Nations in London during June, 1931. The recommendations given here for adoption of international standards for those vitamins of which present know-ledge makes this practicable, together with definitions of units of activity in terms of the standards for use in each case in quantitative estimation of the vitamin, have now been adopted by the League of Nations. In their first report of 1919, mentioned already, the Committee referred to the scepticism, then shown in some quarters, even of the real existence of the subject of their monograph. They admitted that there was then no knowledge of the actual chemical nature of the vitamins, but they said that 'the study of their functions is progressing on real and objective lines, and has become in certain cases even quantitative'. It is gratifying to notice that within only a dozen years research work has advanced so far as to allow not only quantitative study but a formal international agreement upon precise quantitative standards in the case of no less than four, the so-called A, B₁, C and D, of the vitamins.

MEDICAL RESEARCH COUNCIL, 38, Old Queen Street, Westminster, S.W. 1.

10th May, 1932.

VITAMINS: A SURVEY OF PRESENT KNOWLEDGE

CONTENTS

CHAPTER 1.	HISTORICAL INTRODUCTION	*		*		100	*	9
CHAPTER II.	THE FAT-SOLUBLE VITAMINS.	VI	TAMI	N A	j.			23
HISTORI	cal		**	*	*	*		23
						*	+	24
VITAMIN		*			•			25
Grov Susc Syst	ffects of Vitamin A Deficiency wth, 25; Xerophthalmia, 25; Night- ceptibility to Infection, 28; Susceptib- lem to Toxic Influences, 31; Keratiniz roduction, 33.	ility	of the	e Cen	tral	Nervo	us	25
Proper	rties and Attempted Isolation of Vita			*		*	*	34
The C	olour Reactions and Absorption Spect	rum	attrib	uted	to Vi	tamin	A	37
The R	elation of Vitamin A to Carotene	161	*		¥			39
	iological Estimation of Vitamin A		*				a.	42
	hnique of the Biological Test, 43.			**	4			
Food	distribution of Vitamin A in Naturall dstuffs of Vegetable Origin, 45; Foods	y Oc uffs	currin of Ani	mal (Origin	ffs. 1, 46.		44
CHAPTER III.	(CIC,	CALC	IFYI	NG V	VITAI	MIN	48
	OF VITAMIN D		Υ.	*			*	48
	in D in relation to Rickets and Allie	d Di	sorder	s.	(*)			48
The D	pagnosis of Rickets	, I.,				14.1	*	49
Exper	imental Rickets and Osteoporosis in				*		*	50
	etiology of Rickets		140		16	(4)	*	50
Denci	ency of Vitamin D in the Diet .		14	*	У.,			54
Relati	on of Rickets to Sunlight and other	sour	ces of	Ultra	1-V10	let Ra	ys	55
Dep min betu the in t	on of Rickets to the Mineral and otherivation of Calcium Alone, 58; Deprivation of Phosphorus of Phosphorus of Calcium and Phosphorus, 59; Roccurrence of Human Rickets, 59; Rolhe Diet to the Occurrence of Rickets, 6248, 60.	vational vat	on of (Vitami on of I of the Relation	Calciu n D, Miner Acid- n of	m an 59; ral S Base	nd Vi Balan upply Balan	ta- ice to ice	58
Vitam	in D and Maternal Feeding in Relati	on t	o Rick	ets				61
	d Conditions favouring the Occurren	ce of	Ricke	ts in	Chile	dren	*	63
Infan	tile Tetany					*		64
The R	elation of Vitamin D to the Parathy	roid	Gland					65
Vitan	in D in the Prophylaxis and Treat	men	t of F	Ricket	s an	d Alli	ed	
Gen to S trate Tox	bisorders eral Adjustment of Diet, 67; Cod-live vunshine or Artificial Sources of Ultra- ed Preparations of Vitamin D, 69; icity of Irradiated Ergosterol. Hyper	viole Iri	t Radio radiatio	ation, on of	69; Foo	Conce	en-	66
	al Conclusions		*					73
	TRY OF VITAMIN D		*	*	ź.			73
Activ	ation of Synthetic Diets by Irradiati	on						74
The R	ecognition of Ergosterol as the Paren	nt St	ibstan	ce of	Vitai	min D		75
	solation of Crystalline Vitamin D (Ca						900	77
	hemical Changes occurring on Irradia	ation	of Er	goste	rol	: *		78
	r Tests for Vitamin D				100			79
	icity of Ergosterol as Provitamin D				*		*.	79
The Was	chemistry of Ergosterol Technique of Irradiation, 80; Effect ve-length on Ergosterol, 80; Role of Te Absorption Spectrum of Vitamin D, 8	mpe	Radio rature,	ations 80;	of Stabi	Differ lity, 8	1	80:
	provide of the D, C							

The Estimation of Vitamin D Comparison of Test Substance with the Standard. Ash Content of Bones (Prophylactic Test), 84; The 'Line Test' (Curative), 84; X-ray Examination (Prophylactic or Curative), 85; Ash Content of the Bones and Degree of Growth of Rats on Basal Diets deprived of Vitamin D but complete in other respects (Prophylactic Tests), 85; Estimation of Vitamin D by the change produced in Faecal pH, 86; Comparison of Methods, 86.	82 83
DISTRIBUTION OF VITAMIN D IN FOODSTUFFS	86
CHAPTER IV. VITAMINS AND DENTAL TISSUES	90
Vitamin D in Relation to the Teeth	90
Effect of Maternal Feeding, 91. Factors other than Vitamin D which may influence the Structure of the Teeth of Puppies . Effect of Cereals on the Structure of the Teeth, 92; Effect of the Mineral Supply on the Structure of the Teeth, 93.	92
Effect of Ultra-violet Irradiation on the Structure of the Teeth	93
Applicability of Animal Results to Man	94
Relation of Structure of Teeth to Dental Disease	95 96
Dental Caries Relation between Structure and Presence of Caries in Human Teeth, 96; The Influence of Dietetic Factors on the Initiation, Spread and Healing of Dental Caries in Children, 97.	100
Periodontal Disease Vitamins A and D in relation to the Structure of Periodontal Tissues,	100
100; Vitamins A and D in relation to Periodontal Disease, 101.	
Vitamin C and Dental Tissues	102
CHAPTER V. VITAMIN E	104
Historical	104
The Results of Deprivation of Vitamin E	106
Female Sterility, 106; Male Sterility, 106; Vitamin E and Lactation, 107; Decreased Growth and Vigour, 107; Uterine Deciduomata, 108.	
Function of Vitamin E in the Body	108
Storage of Vitamin E	109
Chemical Investigation of Vitamin E	109
Concentration of Vitamin E	111 112
Distribution of Vitamin E in Nature	113
Practical Applications of the Work on Vitamin E	117
CHAPTER VI. THE VITAMIN B COMPLEX	118
MULTIPLE NATURE OF THE VITAMIN B COMPLEX	118
Evidence for the Multiple Nature of Vitamin B	119
Further Components of the Vitamin B Complex	121
Vitamin B ₁ (Antineuritic Vitamin)	122
Beri-beri	$\frac{122}{128}$
Physiological Significance of the Antineuritic Vitamin B ₁ . Growth and Maintenance, 128; Storage and Utilization of Vitamin B ₁ , 129; Loss of Appetite and Inanition, 130; Relation of Vitamin B ₁ to Metabolism, 131; Relation of Vitamin B ₁ to Secretion of Glands, 134; Relation of Vitamin B ₁ to Gastro-intestinal Movements, 137; Bradycardia, 137; Relation of Vitamin B to Bacterial Infection, 137; Blood Changes in Relation to Vitamin B ₁ Deficiency, 137; Excretion of Vitamin B, 138.	120
Attempts to Isolate Vitamin B.	138
Administration of Compounds of Known Chemical Composition, 141.	
Properties of Vitamin B ₁	142
Methods of Detection and Estimation of Vitamin B ₁	146
Experiments with Fowls and Pigeons, 147; Experiments with Rats, 149.	7.80
VITAMIN B ₂ (ANTIDERMATITIS VITAMIN)	150
Symptomatology of Vitamin B_2 Deficiency in the Rat Separation of Vitamin B_2 from Vitamin B_1	$\frac{150}{151}$
Properties of Vitamin B_2 from Vitamin B_1	151
Methods of Estimation of Vitamin B ₂	154
Distribution in Foodstuffs of the Vitamin B Complex	156
The (Antineuritic) Vitamin B ₁ , 156; The (Antidermatitis) Vitamin B ₂ , 160.	

CONTENTS						
Vitamins B_3 and B_5	. 165					
Vitamin B ₄	. 167					
FACTOR Y	. 167					
Growth Factors for Yeasts and Bacteria, and their Relation to the Vitamin B Complex. Growth Factors for Yeasts. The Relation of Bios to the Growth of the Yeast Cell, 169; Concentration of Bios, 169; The Relation of Bios to Vitamin B ₁ , and the Use of Yeas Growth as a Test for Vitamin B ₁ , 170; Synthesis of Vitamin B ₁ by Yeast 171.	. 168 . 168 t					
Bacterial Reproduction and Growth Factors	. 172					
Refection	. 173					
CHAPTER VII. PELLAGRA AS A VITAMIN DEFICIENCY DISEASE History						
The Prevention of Pellagra by Dietary Alterations	. 177 . 177					
The Amino-Acid Deficiency Theory	. 178					
The Pellagra-Preventive Factor	. 180 . 181					
The Deletion between Witcomin D at DD D II at DD D	. 101					
tongua proventiva Factor (Coldhargar)	. 182					
The Maize Toxin Theory of Pellagra	. 184					
The Present Position of Pellagra Research	. 185					
CHAPTER VIII. VITAMIN C, THE ANTISCORBUTIC VITAMIN .	. 186					
Effects of Vitamin C Deficiency Guinea-pigs as Experimental Animals, 190; Monkeys as Experimental Animals, 193. Origin and Physiological Function of Vitamin C Origin, 194; Requirements of Different Animals, 194; Storage and Excretion, 195; Effect of Vitamin C Deficiency on Metabolism, 196.	. 194					
Excretion, 195; Effect of Vitamin C Deficiency on Metabolism, 196. Concentration of Vitamin C	. 197					
Conditions of Stability of Vitamin C	. 199					
Chemical and Physical Properties of Vitamin C	. 202					
Estimation of Vitamin C in Foodstuffs	. 202					
Effect of Heating, Drying, and Preserving on the Vitamin C Content o Foodstuffs	f . 213					
Effect of Heating, 213; Effect of Drying and Preservation, 215.	. 210					
CHAPTER IX. SOME NUTRITIONAL ASPECTS OF COW'S MILK WITE						
SPECIAL REFERENCE TO VITAMINS	. 217					
Untreated Cow's Milk	. 217 . 219					
TREATED COW'S MILK (IRRADIATED, HEATED, DRIED, OR CONDENSED)	. 220					
Irradiated Cow's Milk Heated Cow's Milk	. 220					
Heated Cow's Milk Effect of Heating on the Vitamin C of Milk, 221; Effect of Heating on	. 221					
the Calcium of Milk, 222.						
Dried Cow's Milk Condensed Milks	. 223 . 225					
CHAPTER X. VITAMINS AND HUMAN DIETS	. 226					
Introduction	. 226					
VITAMIN REQUIREMENTS IN SICKNESS AND CONVALESCENCE	. 228					
VITAMIN DEFICIENCIES AND DISEASE	. 230					
Vitamin A Vitamin A in Food, 230; Xerophthalmia and Hemeralopia, 231; Other Pathological Conditions referred to a Deficiency in Vitamin A, 236.	. 230					
Vitamin D Inter-relation of Light and Diet as Sources of Vitamin D, 237; Osteoma lacia, 239; Vitamin D and the Supply of Calcium, 242.	. 237					

Vitamin B ₁ (Antineuritic) Beri-beri as the Result of a Diet consisting too exceed, 243; Non-cereal Foods in Relation to Development of Beri-beri, 250; Intestinal States	Beri-ber	i, 247	; Pe	riod c	f
the Diet of Infants, 250. Vitamin B ₂ (Antidermatitis)	52			ž.	. 250
Vitamin C	· ulue of 1	Foods, 1, 266	; Pe	; Vito riod o	. 253 i- of
CHAPTER XI. VITAMINS IN RELATION TO THE DI	IET OF	THE	MO'	THE	R
AND THE INFANT			×		. 269
DIET OF THE MOTHER IN PREGNANCY Deficiency of Vitamin D and Calcium Deficiency of Vitamin A	*				. 269 . 269 . 270
DIET OF THE MOTHER IN LACTATION Vitamin Deficiencies in Human Milk Experimental Investigations on the Vitamin Co					. 271 . 271 . 272
Prophylactic Treatment of the Mother by Vitar	min Sup	plem	ents	durin	
Lactation				1	. 273
VITAMINS IN INFANCY Proprietary Infants' Foods, 276.		٠		•	. 274
REFERENCES	*				. 278
APPENDIX I. DISTRIBUTION OF VITAMINS II	N FOO	DSTU	JFFS	, ET	304
APPENDIX II. REPORT OF THE CONFER	ENCE	ON	VIT	AMI	N
STANDARDS (LONDON, JUNE 17-20, 1931) .		*			. 313
INDEX					. 321

CHAPTER I

HISTORICAL INTRODUCTION.

As food constituents vitamins are characterized by the disproportion between the great importance of their nutritional functions and the very small amounts necessary for the adequate fulfilment of those functions. In a normal dietary they are present in quantities far too small to yield any appreciable contributions to the energy supply of the body, or to bulk appreciably as structural elements for the tissues. They are, nevertheless, definite chemical entities, and in the last eight years much light has been thrown upon the actual chemical nature of some among them. It would seem, indeed, that at least one has now been artificially prepared. During the same period, extended researches have shown that they are more numerous than was earlier suspected. Eight years ago only three were clearly recognized; now we must believe in the existence of at least eight. Each one upon good evidence has been shown to exert its own individual functions in nutrition.

Since a supply of them is essential for the animal body, the vitamins are, of course, generally present in the natural foods which are instinctively consumed by men and animals. They are primarily formed during the synthetic activities of the green plant on the land, or those of algae and other smaller organisms in the sea. From these they are transferred to the tissues of animals, terrestrial or marine. There is some evidence, however, to show that one vitamin at least, and perhaps others, may be synthesized in the organs of certain animal species. Such animals can dispense with, or are less dependent upon, an external supply of the vitamin which their own tissues produce. Such cases are rare, however, and we have no knowledge of such synthetic powers in the human body.

It is not surprising that popular experience should have wholly failed in the past to reveal the existence of nutritional agencies which function in such small amounts, and are unconsciously consumed in every adequate dietary. The distribution of vitamins in vegetable and animal foods alike may be partial and irregular, but broadly speaking it is safe to say that the adult individual finds a good supply of vitamins in his food so long as that food is reasonably varied, has received no artificial or accidental separation into parts, and has had no destructive influence applied to it. This generalization does not, however, cover the nutritional demands of infants and

children.

In the observation of phenomena the importance of contributory factors is often overlooked until the effects of their removal come to light. In the case of vitamins and their functions, demonstration, so far as it depended upon observation, first came when commercial adventure or other human enterprise had led to the preparation and consumption of foods in which the natural materials had been fractionated for the sake of taste, appearance, or convenience; treated by destructive methods; or, in other cases, only preserved